Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting: Monday, 19th November 2012 at 6.20 pm
in Education Centre, Folk Museum, Gloucester GL1 2JS

(please access via rear entrance on Quay Street)

Membership:

Clirs. C. Witts, Noakes and Randle

Contact:

Sonia Tucker

Democratic Services Officer
01452 396126
sonia.tucker@gloucester.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

2. INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURES

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive from Members, declarations of the existence of any disclosable pecuniary, or non-
pecuniary, interests and the nature of those interests in relation to any agenda item. Please
see Agenda Notes.

4, APPLICATION UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT
OF YOUR STORES, 138 STROUD ROAD, GLOUCESTER, GL1 5JT (Pages 1 - 42)

Report by the Corporate Director of Services and Neighbourhoods

Julian Wain
Chief Executive




Date of Publication: Friday, 9 November 2012



NOTES

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
The duties to register, disclose and not to participate in respect of any matter in which a member
has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest are set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011.

Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined in the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests) Regulations 2012 as follows —

Interest

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vocation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Prescribed description

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the Council) made or provided within the previous 12
months (up to and including the date of notification of the
interest) in respect of any expenses incurred by you carrying out
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. This
includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between you, your spouse or civil

partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or civil

partner (or a body in which you or they have a beneficial interest)

and the Council

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the Council’s area.

For this purpose “land” includes an easement, servitude, interest
or right in or over land which does not carry with it a right for you,
your spouse, civil partner or person with whom you are living as a
spouse or civil partner (alone or jointly with another) to occupy
the land or to receive income.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
Council’s area for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —

(a) the landlord is the Council; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which you, your spouse or civil
partner or a person you are living with as a spouse or civil
partner has a beneficial interest

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where —

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or
land in the Council’s area and

(b) either —




i. The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000
or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that
body; or

ii. If the share capital of that body is of more than one
class, the total nominal value of the shares of any one
class in which you, your spouse or civil partner or
person with whom you are living as a spouse or civil
partner has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

For this purpose, “securities” means shares, debentures,
debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective
investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services
and Markets Act 2000 and other securities of any description,
other than money

deposited with a building society.

NOTE: the requirements in respect of the registration and disclosure of Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests and withdrawing from participating in respect of any matter
where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest apply to your interests and those
of your spouse or civil partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or
civil partner where you are aware of their interest.

Access to Information

Agendas and reports can be viewed on the Gloucester City Council website:
www.gloucester.gov.uk and are available to view five working days prior to the meeting
date.

For further details and enquiries about this meeting please contact Tanya Davies, 01452
396125, tanya.davies@gloucester.gov.uk.

For general enquiries about Gloucester City Council’'s meetings please contact Democratic
Services, 01452 396126, democratic.services@gloucester.gov.uk.

If you, or someone you know cannot understand English and need help with this
information, or if you would like a large print, Braille, or audio version of this information
please call 01452 396396.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE
If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council
staff. It is vital that you follow their instructions:
* You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;
= Do not stop to collect personal belongings;
= Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building; gather at the
assembly point in the car park and await further instructions;
= Do not re-enter the building until told by a member of staff or the fire brigade that it is
safe to do so.







This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 4

Gloucester City Council

Committee LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date 19 NOVEMBER 2012

Subject APPLICATION UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF YOUR
STORES 138 STROUD ROAD, GLOUCESTER, GL1
5JT

Ward MORELAND

Report By CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF SERVICES AND

NEIGHBOURHOODS

No. Of Appendices

A: COPY OF APPLICATION FROM CHANDRA

MANOHARAN
B: PLAN SHOWING LAYOUT OF PREMISES
C: MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF PREMISES

D: COPY OF REPRESENTATIONS FROM

RESIDENTS

E: PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT A HEARING

F: LIST OF MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Reference No. : ES21144

1.0

1.1

Purpose of Report

To outline to Members an application made by Mrs Chandra Manoharan in
respect of Your Stores, 138 Stroud Road, Gloucester GL1 5JT under Section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is for the retail sale of alcohol
(off sales only) Monday to Sunday (inc) from 06:00 to 23:00..

2.0 Recommendations
21 Having considered the application, any relevant representations, the
legislative provisions, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the
Home Secretary’s Guidance, Members have the following options as
considered appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.
(@) To accept the application and attach conditions as consistent with the
operating schedule.
(b)  To accept the application and modify the conditions of the licence
which includes altering, omitting or adding new conditions.
(c) To reject the whole, or part of the application.
2.2 The Licensing Objectives are :-

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 2

(c) The prevention of public nuisance

(d) The protection of children from harm

Background

Members are advised that when considering an application for a new
premises licence the following options are available to them by virtue of the
Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 18, paragraphs 3 and 4:

(3) ‘Where relevant representations are made, the authority must —

(@) Hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the
applicant and each person who has made such representations
agree that a hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) Having regard to the representations, take such of the steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

(4) The steps are —
(a) To grant the licence subject to:-

(i)  The conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified to
such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives; and

(i) Any conditions which must under sections 19, 20 or 21 be
included in the licence

(b) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

(d) To reject the application

And for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

If none of these steps are required the application must be granted.

Members should note that this application has policy implications as detailed
in section 6 of this report.

Members are reminded that all applications must be considered on their own
merits, and that findings on issues of fact should be on the balance of
probability.



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Page 3

The Application

This is an application for a new premises licence made under Section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by the licensing team
on 16th September 2012, from Chandra Manoharan, 138 Stroud Road,
Gloucester, GL1 5JT. The application was not advertised on the premises
from the day following the day the application was received by the Council in
accordance with the regulations. The advert was displayed on the premises a
week later, from 24th September 2012. Consequently to ensure that no one
was prejudiced by the late advertising, representations have been allowed for
an additional week, that is up to 22nd October 2012. The newspaper advert
was published in the Gloucester Citizen on 4th October 2012. A copy of the
application is attached as Appendix A.

A plan showing the layout of the premises is attached at Appendix B. Also
attached is a plan showing the location of Your Stores and the location of
those residents who have made representations as Appendix C. Members
are respectfully advised to familiarise themselves with the area concerned.

There are no planning restrictions in respect of these premises,

The application concerns the proposal to make provision for the retail sale of
alcohol Monday to Sunday (inc) from 06:00 to 23:00.

The applicant has set out in the operating schedule the measures proposed to
be taken to promote the four licensing objectives if the application is granted
the measures are:-

The prevention of crime and disorder

Use of CCTV with retention of discs for minimum period of 31 days. Premises
will operate Challenge 25 policy. All staff undergo training concerning
knowledge of licensing laws together with social impact of the sale of alcohol

Public Safety

The premises will operate and comply with current legal requirements for fire
safety and health including periodic risk assessments.

The prevention of public nuisance

Premises are proposed to be licensed for the consumption of liquor off the
premises only. There are no form of entertainment. There will be bin
provided outside the shop. Signs for customers to be quiet leaving & entering
the shop.



4.6

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Page 4

The protection of children from harm

Consumption off the premises is a benefit. The company will operate
“Challenge 25” policy. Full training for staff with refusals book & refresher
training on regular basis. Store will operate a fully recordable CCTV system.
Prominent signage throughout the store.

The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises is Mithun
Manoharan who holds a personal licence number GLPER/1052 issued by
Gloucester City Council.

Representations

Chapter 8, paragraph 8.12 of the Home Office Guidance, amongst other
things states:-

“‘As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a
number of licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any
individual, body or business entitled to make representations to licensing
authorities in relation to applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or
review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises”.

Representations have been received from three local residents as other
persons under the Licensing Act 2003, Copies of these are attached as
APPENDIX D of this report.

Representations must be relevant and not vexatious or frivolous. In other
words they must relate to the proposed licensable activity and its likely effect
on at least one of the licensing objectives. They must not be born out of
malice or dispute and they must be serious.

Residents’ concerns with regard to the licensing objectives relate, amongst
other things, to a perceived propensity for an increase in anti social behaviour
and public nuisance should this licence be granted.

The representations also concern themselves with the number of other outlets
in the area already selling alcohol by way of a licence. This cannot be a
relevant consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

Gloucestershire Constabulary Licensing Unit has, in agreement with the
applicant, proposed that should a licence be granted the following conditions
should be added to the licence:-

o A ‘Challenge 25 policy shall be implemented, so that any customer
attempting to purchase alcohol who appears to be under that age of 25
years shall be asked for accredited proof-of-age (PASS approved ID,
Driving Licence or Passport) and a sale shall not be made unless this
is produced.



5.7

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 5

o A CCTV system with minimum 4 colour-cameras recording at a frame-
rat of not less than 15 frames-per-second shall be maintained in good
working order at the premises. One of these cameras shall provide a
‘head & shoulders’ picture (I.D. shot) of all customers entering the
premises, one camera shall be situated behind the Serving Counter so
as to capture the faces and activities of customers at the counter, one
camera shall be located externally to cover the external approach to
the store, and one shall be positioned to monitor the alcohol display.
The system shall record at all times the premises are open.
Recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and shall be
produced within 3 working days on request of Police, Trading
Standards or Council Officers. The system shall be checked daily and
should the system fail to operate on any occasion, the DPS (or
representative) shall promptly notify the Licensing Authority Licensing
department and Police Licensing department and shall take prompt
steps to repair or replace the system but, in any event, if the system is
not returned to good working order, the premises shall not sell alcohol
until it has been repaired.

o Except for alcohol displayed behind the Serving Counter, Alcohol shall
not be displayed within 4 metres of the entrance/exit.

o Spirits (Alcohol of 20% ABV or above) shall only be displayed behind
the Serving Counter.

The proposed conditions above agreed between the applicant and the Police
prior to the end of the period for receiving representations will replace any
similar steps intended to promote the four licensing objectives as set out in
the operating schedule.

The applicant and interested parties have been given a Notice of Hearing in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Licensing Policy Statement and Guidance

Sections 3,4,5 and 6 of Gloucester City Council’s Licensing Policy Statement
outline the authority’s policy with regard to the licensing objectives. Section 7
refers specifically to licensing hours.

The relevant parts of the Home Office guidance (amended April 2012) for this
application are Chapter 2 on the four licensing objectives, Chapter 8 on
applications for premises licences, Chapter 9 on determining applications and
Chapter 10 conditions attached to premises licence.

Paragraphs 10.1 to 10.19 deal with the attaching of conditions to licences and
state that only appropriate, proportionate conditions, which promote the
licensing objectives, should be attached to the licence if it is granted. The
Licensing Authority may then only impose such conditions as are appropriate
to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the
representations. If other existing law already places certain statutory

5



6.4

6.5

7.0

7.1

7.2

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

Page 6

responsibilities on an operator of a premises it cannot be appropriate to
impose the same or similar duties as conditions.

Paragraph 10.4 states that “The courts have made it clear that it is particularly
important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult for a licence holder to
observe should be avoided. Failure to comply with any conditions attached to
a licence or certificate is a criminal offence, which on conviction would be
punishable by a fine of up to £20,000 or up to six months imprisonment or
both.”

Paragraph 10.22 of the Guidance gives advice on the governments belief that
shops, stores and supermarket selling alcohol should generally be permitted
to match the hours during which they sell alcohol to their normal trading hours
unless there are exceptional reasons relating the licensing objectives.

Conclusions

Members should be aware of a case decided in the Court of Appeal. Daniel
Thwaites v Wirral Borough Magistrates Court [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin)
concerned an appeal against a decision by the Magistrates to impose
restrictions on the hours of operation of a licensed premises without proper
evidence and by giving their own views excessive weight. The resulting
decision that it was necessary to do so in order to promote the licensing
objectives was ruled unlawful and the decision was quashed. The wording of
the Licensing Act 2003 has since been amended as set out at paragraph 3.1
above so that Members must now decide the steps to be taken that are
“appropriate” for the promotion of the licensing objectives but the courts have
not yet been called upon to explain the implications of substituting the word
“appropriate” for “necessary” in the legislation.

Members should consider the relevant facts regarding the application, the
guidance and representations received and make a decision in accordance
with the options outlined in paragraph 2.1 of this report.

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications relating to this report.

Legal Implications

The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to consider an application made under
Section 17 for a premises licence to be determined under Section 18.

To consider the application, the Sub-Committee must be satisfied:

e The application is properly made.
e The applicant has given proper notice.
e The applicant has satisfied the advertising requirements.



9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Page 7

The four licensing objectives are set out in paragraph 2.2 of the report and
each should be considered of equal importance.

The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations, decide on any of the options set out in the report at
paragraph 2.1(a) — (c).

The Sub-Committee has the power to adjourn and carry forward the hearing to
additional specified dates.

For the purposes of determining an application, a “relevant representation”
means a representation which:

a) Is relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives.

b) Is made by a responsible authority or other person within the
prescribed period.

c) Has not been withdrawn

d) If having been made by an other person (who is not a responsible
authority), that they are not in the opinion of the Licensing Authority
frivolous or vexatious.

In deciding what action, if any, it should take, the Sub-Committee members
must direct their minds to the causes and concerns the relevant
representations identify. Any action should generally be directed to these
causes and should always be no more than is an appropriate and
proportionate response based on the evidence produced to the Sub-
Committee. Any detrimental financial impact on the applicant of the Sub-
Committees decision must be appropriate and proportionate. The Sub-
Committee is required to have regard to the Home Office guidance when
making its decision. However, the guidance is not legally binding and it does
not cover every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly
and carefully understood, the Sub-Committee may depart from it if they have
reasons to do so. Full reasons must be given if this is the case.

Following the case of Daniel Thwaites v Wirral Borough Magistrates’ Court
2008, referred to in paragraph 7.1 of the report the Sub-Committee needs to
avoid:

a) Speculating of what might happen in the absence of evidence that
harm would or could happen.

b) Not paying attention to Home Office guidance where failing to follow it
requires good reasons to be given.

c) Imposing conditions that do not promote the licensing objectives.

Where the Sub-Committee determines an application it must notify the
determination and reasons for making it to:

a) the applicant
b) the person who made the relevant representations
c) the Police



9.10

9.11

9.12

9.13

9.14

9.15

9.16

10.0

10.1

Page 8

The Sub-Committee has its own procedure for determining applications that
are attached to the report as Appendix E.

In considering this application, the Sub-Committee is solely performing the role
of Licensing Authority. The Sub-Committee sits in a quasi-judicial capacity
and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of the
application. The Sub-Committee needs to disregard the wider Council
objectives and other statutory roles and must direct themselves to making a
determination solely based on the licensing law, Home Office guidance and
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body, the Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. It must take into account only relevant factors and
ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is to
say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some
future event, the occurrence of which would be relevant.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations
to the application when making their decision.

The Sub-Committee has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder
Act 1998 when makings its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and
disorder in the City.

If the Sub-Committee was to grant the licence it would be subject to mandatory
conditions required by the act. A copy of the mandatory conditions are
attached at Appendix H.

Other persons, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to
appeal the Sub-Committee’s decision the Magistrates’ Court within a period of
21 days beginning with the day on which they were notified of the decision to
be appealed against.

Risk Management Implications

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court for both the applicant and
all interested parties. Costs may be awarded against the Council on
successful appeal if the Sub Committee has not acted reasonably in reaching
its decision. In the case of Birch House Business Centre Ltd v Denbighshire
County Council (8" December 2010) District Judge Shaw awarded costs in
excess of £20,000 against the local authority for not scrutinising with greater
care evidence presented to it.



Page 9

11.0 People Impact Assessment (PIA):

Please ensure you complete this section even if a PIA is not required.

Is a PIA required? Yes | No | Explanation:

X | Screening assessment conducted
as part of the Council’s Licensing
Act Policy Statement.

Has an initial PIA | Yes | No | Explanation:

screening been X
completed? As above
Has a full PIA been Yes | No | Explanation:
completed? X As above
Is the PIA available? Yes | No | Explanation:

X As above

Has the PIA identified any | Yes* | No

negative impacts on any X As above
protected characteristic or
community cohesion? *Please ensure PIA is available

12.0 Other Corporate Implications (this may include Community Safety,
Environmental, Staffing, Trade Union)

1. Community Safety
The four licensing objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are designed to
support community safety and are dealt with in the body of the report.

2. Environmental
As above — dealt with in the body of the report.

3. Staffing
None

4. Trade Union
No comments.

Background Papers : Gloucester City Council Licensing Hearing Procedure

Published Papers : Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 Gloucester City
Council Licensing Policy Statement Home Secretary (Home
Office) Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 (April 2012)
Daniel Thwaites v Wirral Borough Magistrates Court (2008) EWHC
838 (Admin)

Person to Contact :  Rebecca Tuck
Tel: 01452 396678
E-mail: Rebecca.Tuck@gloucester.gov.uk




Page 10

Gloucester City Council

ES21144

APPENDIX A

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Beforz completing this form please read the guidanca notes at tha and of the form.
fyou ars completing this form by hand please write lagibly in block capitais In all cases ensure
that your answars are inside the boxes and written in tlack ink. Use additional shests if neca sary

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for vour records.

(s CHAM DA
{insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
tescribed in Part 1 below (the premises) and lfwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

MANoHARAM

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

ijg BT RSMT foaD

S

et eaTE 2, ¥

Post town _ ‘ - Post code rﬁé,}‘,i. %37

Telephone number at premisas (if any)

Mon-domestic rateanle value of premises £ oS

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yas

aj an individual or individuals * 7 please complete saction (A}
£ a person other than an individual *
i as alimited company _!  please complete section (B)
i as a partnership {1 piease complete section (B)
6. as an unincorporated association or : please complete section (B)
v other (fer example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)

77{:’NV!RONMENTA§. HEALTH & REGULATORY SERVICES

Gloucester City Council  Tel 01452 396303 Fax 01452 196340

Herbert Warehouse Email licence.team@gloucestar. gov.uk
fhe Docks Minicom 01452 396141
Gloucester GLi 2EQ wean . gloucesier.gov, uk

Apoiloation for MEYY Premisas Licence {danuary 207 £




1 please complete saction (B)

Gl 3 racognisad club -
o) a charity 1 please complete section (B)
2) the propnetor of an educational gstablishment ] please complete section (B)
£ a health service body ] please complete section (B,
gj a person who is ragisiarad under Part 2 of the 1 please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 {(c14) in respact of an
independeant hospital in Wales
ga!  aperson who is registerad under Chaptar 2 of | please complate saction (B)
Part 1 of the Hzalth and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part} in an
independent hospital in England
s

nj the chief officer of police of a police force in »
England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a} or (b) please confirm:

please complete section (B)

Please tick yes

» | am carrying on or propasing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities. or
s | am making the application pursuant o a
- statutery function or
a function discharged by viriue of Her Maijesty's prarogalive

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (8l in as applicabie)

- . , — | Other Title {
Mroo ] Mrs &4 Miss ] Ms T her Titie (for
- example, Rav)

Surname g B ﬁ £ vh AR Foad First names O mn DR A

[ am 18 years old or over [+ Please tick yas

Current postal addrass if
different from premises
address

Post Town

' Posteode

I

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional}

Application for NEW Pramisas Licence January 207

N



Page 12

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: ; Other Title (for

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [} eexarnple, Bew)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes
Current postal' address if
different from premises
address
Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Descﬂ;ﬁtéon of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association &tc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)




Page 13

Part 3 - Operating Schedule

) . Day Month  Year
When do vou want the premises licence to start?
/ o Gl CEDE!

If you wish the licence to be valid enly for a limited period, when do Day Month  Year
you want it to end? HBENERENRD

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notet)
Convealtate® Shav® Jocated I cescdesdal
o @ o %@3’&1&& HEWwS , Magarines, , GreCRey
wev e eronel ond aleohsl.

?rQV%éwS&sﬁ wésrﬁé\%,g A% CoOtuveai@nact & Nesd sthore.
Vs A fiap;mq&\i Aloar DEALE & Sdeage gaas%xlﬂﬁg,

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any l ‘
one time, please state the number expected to altend.

YWhat licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003) ‘

Provision of requiated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill: n box A) L
by films (if ticking ves, fill in box B) N
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) U
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
ey live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (9) ]
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box [) ]
i)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) [
k)  entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provigion of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) o

In all cases complete boxes N, Q and P

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)

£




Page 14

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place |

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors a

fimings (please read (please read guidance note 2) ;

guidance note 6) Outdoors R

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

-------------- - guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
4 the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ’
Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)




B

Page 15

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 2)
Outdoors

guidance note 6) ]

Day | Start | Finish Both J

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011}




C

Page 16

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

| Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2071)




Page 17

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both Indoors
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) &
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6) .
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
-l gntertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------------ 4 boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)




=

Page 18

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place _
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors

guidance note 6) M

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (pleasé read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

- (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
~ the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence {January 2011)



F

Page 19

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) i

guidance note 6) Qutdoors O

Day |Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed 1 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

--------------- 1 {please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fr Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
- the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat '
Sun

Appiication for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)

10




G

Page 20

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2) o
guidance note 8} Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
1 (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
----------------- 4 the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)

11




H

Page 21

Anything of a similar

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing
falling within (e), (f) or
(o)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or indoors [
: outdoors or both - please tick {please read
Wi | guidance note 2) Qutdoors 1
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
| description to that falling within (e}, {f) or {g) (please read guidance
note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within {e),
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 4 {f)or (g} at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Application far NEW Premises Licence {January 2011}

12




Page 22

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors IRdBEiE ]
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish _ Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
1 provision of facilities for making music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2017}

13




J

Page 23

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance Indoors C
note 2)
Outdoors L]
Both L]

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

«««««« ~ the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different

times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note §)

Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence {January 2071)

14




K

Page 24

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors N
' outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or
{please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note &)

Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)

18




L

Page 25

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or hoth ~ Indoors U

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) :

guidance note 6) Outdoors M

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
--------------- - refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 4 the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)

16




Page 26

M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the 1
Standard days and (Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises L
timings (please read
& , A $
guidance note 8) Citthe M
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
Tue

Thur Ol so 23 BO Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
| A" = o g ¥ » s ® * £
S -1 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

i obs 8O 2340y

Sat  la,.00 22400

Sun Ly e

dl's e |230C

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Hame MITHuN MAOHAR AR

Address

Postcode

| Personal Licence number (if known) 51073 G PLe
s B e “‘§- ¥ — ‘N;

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Gl e CTE @ W™y Commcin,

Application for NEW Premises Licence {January 20711)




N

Page 27

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8) :

0O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note &)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon |opiws|23.100

Tue o walzzion

Wed §lpe® |22, by
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
fo the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thiue Blproe| 27080 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri §% —— 2&; Nats

Sat (g peos 230

SUN g fppe [23:60

Application for NEW Premises Licence {Uanuary 2011)

18




Page 28

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Tg’ﬁ@ g@sﬁﬁ% Qﬁﬁ&k&ﬁé&ﬁ&:@ el B G t’& &{&%;a@g
O maiAal el S Criee R AT srdey, +he Sher@
1053 e m&&ieggx %m%@%&% gxwiﬁ,&wﬁ qg;qmg BbE W I

b “al e 5% mlrceliel » Thiea Cise wilh =osan
by A

b) _The prevention of crime and disorder
NS of CATL widh Zedsadtlin 23 discy Jar

Mialaviais  Pelied oYy BV Lot Prewsdses  with
OPerade Chbllenge 2.5 polica, AW Sd4add wcderiy
Yrainia Coal®eraymay . v VW] > - Lheent,
Yoo Fogethe— wWivlk Seticd Aeagasig o + té’%m

Sal <« = alenb

¢}  Public safety

The Fre eises will sfervale  owmd &@M{miﬁ
O T AT T e iﬁjﬁﬁg ?"‘ﬁ%i R @y S S
Fire satedy ced heatdn  lacludicsa,
Fe rio Ay ST A GBS re.

k]

d) The prevention of public nuisance _
Fresices dre Profescd te  ba bNceacad
Aor Fhe CondSue—pdisn 2y Lloguor o4 ‘e
@r@mi&% %.ﬁ\aﬁ, Tlasra, SGe€ BT 8w 'Q%Q&“Nﬁ’i’&%ﬁ?@:‘
Fhere will b loin Preuvided ou¥side dheSep,
Siang 3ar Custemers 9L 900
FRETRE

e} The protection of children from harm _ L
CoaASumetisn 234 +he Premises (4 a bescd

The cmmea i eperate % clhallenge as gmé'igt;"f
Full tran PN n.ﬁ ,.}.‘5 ~ A ek e, e Ao gLy loesic
& redresthe.” Jraiat o reguler basis. Stare

w: 181 @(@f&-@& « ;}“&%%‘j e Seah fy behe LT &ﬁﬁé’&‘%
Pré mai @t g e oy & Fhr 0ansy sy  SEFO~Q _

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2071)
19



Page 29

Please tick yes

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises ot
@ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others =
where applicable '
@ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish o be premises |
supervisor, if applicable :
® | understand that | must now advertise my application il
¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be [
{ B

rejected

iT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 11).
if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Date L . o842

Capacity bt o Emm e Soammn Cran Sl %Mf’%"

For joint 3pp!§caiions signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12},
if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given)} and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

LW/ B T RALMINCy
TRADEeLT Buasimisi CEwieEs
€4 BicigraeTETH £ onlD
Y o pd D Sud -

Posttown | T ® a7 isi&y Post code | St} 454

Telephone number (if any) }

if you would prefer us fo correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Application for NEW Premises Licence (January 2011)
20



ED AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR

py contirm that 0 be as the

Supenvisor in relation (ot

ralating 0 a pramises licence

and any premiseas licence o be granted or v

idress of premisaes to which application relates]

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Gloucaster City Council  Tel 01452 396396 Fax 01452 396340
Herbart Warshouse Email enviro@gloucester.gov. uk

The Docks Minicoem 01452 319516

Gloucestar GL1 2EC

e

www gloucestar gov ik

spsant shordadual o nang speciied as premises supenvisor




Page 31




W

6’;{}(% é‘-ﬁ;xmh

: Page 32 ES21144
APPENDIX B

W 8T e L3
. CERSEAR e

TRER - [ f

; !

i ‘EJ M DS
S =

;:5; E

E

e !

2L%

§ ot i,

HeErart

FLOOR

128 s7R0un <LoaD
GLOUCESTER GLI 5T




Page 33

ES21144
APPENDIX C

YOUR STORES, 138 STROUD ROAD

KEY
Premises (Your Stores)

Residential Properties who made representation

GLOUCESTER

rown copyright and may lead to prosecutiol




oxye ES21144
e A S Page 34 APPENDIX D
‘\\ G CJ( Y -4 R 7: PR AR TA |
e 0 . Gloucester City Council + momienT
s ek 3
e S (= 2 0CT 2012 i,
2P e LICENSING ACT 2003 2 =
% -
\ REPRESENTATION FORM - Interested Parties
Introduction

The Licensing Act 2003 enables “Interested Parties” such as residents and businesses in the vicinity
of the premises applying for a licence or variation to a licence to make “relevant representations”
about any application for new or for variations to licences.

For a representation to be relevant it must:
o relate to the effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives;
« be made by an “interested party” or “responsible authority";
¢ not have been withdrawn;
¢ if made by an interested party, must not be 'repetitious, frivolous or vexatious' and
« be recelved by the Licensing Authority within the statutory time limits (28 days from date of
application). '

Any person or body that makes a representation will have the opportunity to attend any subsequent
hearing relating to that representation before the Licensing Committee.

Your Details
Your name:

Name of the organisation/body
you represent: (if appropriate)

Your full postal address or that
of the organisation or body you
represent:

Post code:

Daytime contact telephone
number:

Email address: If you would prefer to correspond via email, please enfer your email address

(optional)

Premises Deftails
Name of premises you are

2 ¢ o ToRES
making representation about: 7’ O ST
Full Postal Address: £l oTrovo RoAC

Post Code:

Representation Form - Interested Parties

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Tel 01452 396396 Fax 01452 396340
Email heretohelp@gloucester.gov.uk
Minicom 01452 396161
www.gloucester.gov.uk

Gloucester City Council
Herbert Warehouse
The Docks

Gloucester GL1 2EQ

GLOUCESTER




Page 35

What are you making a representation about?
(Note: Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate below
which of the objectives your representation relates to)

Please Please
Licensing Objective tick | Licensing Objective tick
for Yes for Yes

The prevention of crime and disorder L~ | Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance / The protection of children from harm

Please provide details of your representation and any evidence you may have in support of it.
(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

7h£ /L’b/fﬁ- //u’/é o~ Fle ?CHCF r?/ J}’ﬁt’o(/a/m
T esracc P /7‘71{2//0( }oﬂd //m/ j‘ﬂ;://; 0 L
ot A [/1.4. S A ; s f-#p/ &“‘ =l fe
p~id bt /%-/z‘c ANUILa~ce o [ feel Gnolls
,/{f liee~nte 1 Elode - :|—7 (= v /&z-fk/;/zj/:/
: Dokl o
Cm CO ARG éa’fg(_r /)’tzw/’/ foe o p b / a /
‘ g0 ot
F M s e~ il Vo (e o P 5> 7 /
—/}({_ P = ¢l Aréa ,/.//ofc/d. 14 //Cf/thﬂé"C~7
&y
(f/:LJNtff(A/( A /2’4’/«7 weds Aol o aFce lbo
it ol (GAKE & i booce

Please enter details of any other matters relating to your representation that you might wish the
committee to take into account or details of your suggestions for suitable conditions that the
committee could add to the licence (if granted) to remedy your concerns.

(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

7’L-¢ /uj‘fcﬂ’ff‘t-:(/ (;-/;'-&f a-v’/ Ale~vrd e éﬁ_,__,\ - ///4
[fle fe /wu’r poill ot Levdy ooy

Lt /‘-’fé/\ ¢ (,///l’\/ (Dirce 1/7 Vi &J /Jé—/’/ﬁ/( //(,_4
Al e %f,re soe  Jlrcad o ﬁf[r(mc&r Hd/_l/m./f
W}Z’L\uu o 5 /Vh,\/«/f'( gt ‘// ﬁq,J et td €L oA
H~® (Ler M/—V( Sorc b (;4/:‘0 v ﬁzﬁm 1’/ ~ [ o

T R T LT T, Y

s | NN [>~<| /7/,0/22/2.

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other accompanying documentation
should be posted to:

The Licensing Section, Environmental Health Service, Gloucester City Council, Herbert
Warehouse, The Docks, Gloucester GL1 2EQ

Representation Form - Interested Parties 2



Page 36

Rebecca Tuck

From:

Sent: 22 October 2012 11:54

To: Rebecca Tuck

Subject: 138 Stroud road licence application objection

This e mail is to confirm that I wished to object to the licence application made for the
premises at 138 Stroud Road Gloucester Please contact me if you require any further
information regarding this objection.

Regards

e s e s o e sk sk e e ok 3k ok 3K ok ok koK R KR oK ok ok oK SRR oK sk R ok 3k ok sk sk ok ok sk ok ks ok kiR R sk ok Rk ok ok sk stk ok ok ok skok Rk ok

The information contained within this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. It is
intended for the addressee only. If you have received the e-mail in error, please inform

the sender or contact the WHSmith IT Security Manager, on +44 (@) 1793 562175, and delete
it from your system. The contents of this e-mail must not be disclosed to anyone else or

copied without the sender's consent.

Any views and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not
necessarily reflect those of WHSmith. WHSmith does not take any responsibility for the
views of the author. No WHSmith employees are authorised to conclude contracts on behalf
of WHSmith by means of e-mail communications. Please note that neither WHSmith nor the
sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan the e-
mail and attachments (if any). WHSmith may monitor any communication entering or leaving
its systems for any authorised business purpose.

WHSmith is the trading style of two separate companies: WHSmith High Street Limited
(Registered Number 6560339) and WHSmith Travel Limited (Registered Number 6568378) both of
which are registered in England and Wales and sharing a Registered Office at Greenbridge

Road, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN3 3RX and VAT Registration Number GB238 5548 36.
sk 3k 3K oK 3K 3K K ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk ok o ok Sk sk R OR si sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ke sk sk ok sk sk e ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 37
CENVIC

10 0CT 20

Dear Sir / Madam

We are writing regarding the off-licence Jour Stores of 138 Stroud road, to which we live next door.
The store is in the process of applying for a licence to trade alcohol, this being the purpose of my
correspondence with yourselves.

The stores proposed opening times are from 6:00 to 23:00. We feel the closing time is unacceptable
and needn’t be so late, we have discovered that the store has fitted metal roller shutters to cover
the windows, which when in motion make a noise which disturbs my sleeping family as well as
others in the area at 23:00 hours.

It is also a concern of ours that having another off licence in the area is only going to attract more
inappropriate behaviour from shoppers and especially with such a late closing time, although we do
not object to the nature of the store, we do oppose the closing time.

We have expressed our opinions, as mentioned above, to the shop manager, and been assured he
wauld be prepared to close the shop no later than 21:00, however the notice for application stili
remains a 23:00 hours.

Having looked into other off licence stores in the area, it is clear they do not trade after 22:00 hours
at the latest, Bargain booze located at 118 Stroud road, a 5 minute walk from Jour Stores, closes at
22:00 and R.K. Convenience Store, 112 Stroud Road, 0.4 miles from Jour Stores, closes at 21:00
hours,

As both these stores are located no more than a 7 minute walk away we do not feel it is
unreasonable for Jour stores to cease trading at 21:00 hours.

We hope you take our view into consideration when granting these trading times, and we look
forward to your correspondence on this issue.

Yours Sincerely



Page 38

Rebecca Tuck

From: ]
Sent: 7 September :

To: Licence Team; Gordon Taylor; Nicholas Durrant; Mark Hobbs; Matthew W. Gilson
Subject: Planning Application for 138 Stroud Road

To The Councillors of Moreland, The Chair of The Planning Committee and The Licensing
Team,

I wish to make known my strong objection for the application of a licence to retail
alcohol from the premises of 138 Stroud Road.

I am a resident of Stroud Road, living at I with my young daughter, most of the
residents in this part of Stroud Road are families and I do not believe this would enrich
the lives of any of us. In fact I believe the end result would be the exact opposite.
Selling alcohol at this location will only increase the amount of social disturbance from

youths in the area.

Teenagers already occupy Sydenham Garden most evenings, if this application goes ahead
there will be an increase in the number of people using the public garden as a place to
get intoxicated; this will add to the amount of broken glass and litter in the area which
already makes me reluctant to use the garden as a place for my daughter to play, in
addition to this the risk of damage to our homes and cars will also be increased as will
the noise level from people using the shop and those lingering to consume their alcohol.

Bargain booze is just down the road for people who want to buy alcohol and if you look at
that area you will see men with cans and bottles sitting at the bus stop and leaning on
walls drinking. I do not want this outside my home and I'm sure many other residents will
feel the same as I know an application for a take away at the same location was petitioned
against for many of the same reasons I have listed above.

If you wish to contact me regarding my objections you can do so either on
_ or by calling me on IR .

Yours Faithfully

Sent from my iPhone



Page 39

ES21144
APPENDIX E

PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING SUB COMMITTEES

General

1.

The Sub Committee shall consist of three members drawn from the Licensing &
Enforcement Committee. In the event of one member of the Sub Committee having to
withdraw, the Sub Committee may continue with the hearing in their absence provided
all the parties consent. The Sub Committee is non-political and will make decisions
based upon the representations made to it in accordance with the licensing objectives,
the Licensing Policy Statement and Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

A Local Authority Solicitor will act as legal advisor to the Sub Committee and provide
advice, when needed, on matters which may be raised of a legal or procedural nature
either during the hearing or before the decision is announced.

An officer from the authority’s Committee Secretariat will be in attendance to take a
record of the hearing.

If a party has informed the authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented
at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

If a party who has not so informed the authority fails to attend or be represented at the
hearing, the Sub Committee may

(a) adjourn the hearing to a specified date where this is necessary in the public
interest; or

(b) continue in the party’s absence.

A party may withdraw any representations

(a) by giving notice to the authority no later than 24 hours before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held; or

(b) orally at the hearing.

The hearing shall take place in public unless the Sub Committee considers that the
public interest in excluding the public from all or part of the hearing outweighs the
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. A party
and any person representing or assisting a party may be treated as a member of the
public.

If any person attending the hearing is behaving in a disruptive manner, in the opinion -
of the Sub Committee, the Chair can require him to leave the hearing and may

(a) refuse to permit that person to return; or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub Committee may specify

but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the Sub Committee in
writing any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not
been required to leave.

The authority may adjourn the hearing to a specified date or arrange for the hearing to
be held on specified additional dates where it considers this to be necessary for its
consideration of any representations or notice made by a party. Where the hearing is
adjourned or to be held on additional dates, the authority will notify the parties forthwith
of the date, time and place to which the hearing is to be held. If a hearing is adjourned



Page 40

or part heard the Sub Committee to which it is adjourned must consist of the same
Members.

Time Limits

10.

The Sub Committee shall provide the Applicant, Relevant Authorities and Interested
Parties an equal opportunity to address the Sub Committee. All parties will be
requested to provide a time estimate for any presentation to the Sub Committee. It is
expected that all parties will be permitted a maximum of 15 minutes each, except in
exceptional circumstances.

Introduction

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub Committee then invite officers and parties
present to introduce themselves and to confirm whether or not they wish to make oral
representations. Where there are a number of interested parties with similar
representations, they may wish to appoint a representative.

The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed. On rare occasions it may be
necessary, in order to ensure the fairness of the proceedings and in the public interest,
for the Chair to alter the order in which parties speak from that set out below.

The Chair will explain that all parties have an equal maximum period of time during
which to address Members, to question other parties and to give further information in
response to a point upon which the authority has requested clarification. The Chair will
request confirmation from each party that the proposed maximum period of time is
adequate.

The Sub Committee shall consider any request from a party for permission to have
another person appear at the hearing.

(a) Such request must be included in that party’s notice in response to the Notice
of Hearing.

(b) Permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

The Chair will remind the parties that the hearing shall take the form of a discussion
led by the Sub Committee and cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the
Sub Committee considers that cross-examination is required for it to consider the
representations, application or notice as may be required.

The Chair will invite the parties to request permission to question or to cross-examine
any other party or parties and the Sub Committee shall determine whether permission
is granted (permitted parties). All questions must be relevant to the application and
must relate to the licensing objectives, Licensing Policy Statement or the guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chair will remind the parties that it will consider the written representations of any
parties who are absent and will hear the representations of those parties who are
present.

The Licensing Authority

18.

The Licensing & Enforcement Manager (‘LEM’) or authority representative shall
present his report. The report shall not make any recommendation in terms of the
outcome of the hearing. The report may summarise the application, the
representations and the LEM's comments as to how these relate to the licensing
objectives, the Licensing Policy Statement and the Guidance issued under section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003.



Page 41

19. The parties may ask the LEM for clarification of any points made in the report in such
order as the Chair shall decide.

20. Members of the Sub Committee may ask the LEM for clarification of any points made
in the report.

The Applicant

21. The Applicant or his representative shall address the Sub Committee and shall call
witnesses if applicable.

22. The permitted parties shall ask their questions in such order as the Chair shall decide.

23. Members of the Sub Committee shall ask the Applicant and witnesses questions if
they wish to do so.

Responsible authorities & Interested parties

24.In such order as the Chair shall decide, those parties who have made relevant
representations or their representative(s) shall address the Sub Committee and shall
call witnesses if applicable.

25. The permitted parties shall ask their questions in such order as the Chair shall decide.
26. Members of the Sub Committee shall ask questions if they wish to do so.

Final Statements

27. The Chair will invite the parties to make final statements in the following order

(a) Any responsible authority or interested party who has made relevant
representations (in such order as the Chair shall decide)

(b) The LEM on any factual issues relating to the application
(c) Applicant

Decision making
In circumstances where the determination is to be given at the conclusion of the hearing:-

28. The Chair will ask the parties and any other persons to leave the room, unless it is
more practicable for Members themselves to retire to another room.

29. Once Members have made their decision, the parties and any other persons will be
invited to return to the meeting room and the Chair will announce the decision of the
Sub Committee.

30. The decision of the Sub Committee shall be confirmed in writing to the Applicants,
Relevant Authorities and Interested Parties. The rights of appeal shall be included with
the written decision.

Adjournments

31. It is anticipated that the majority of hearings will be heard and determined at the
scheduled meeting of the Sub Committee, however there will be occasions when the
Applicant, Relevant Parties or Sub Committee may wish to adjourn the hearing.
Whosoever requests the adjournment shall provide reasons for the adjournment and
the Sub Committee shall consider these. If the Sub Committee considers it is in the
public interest to adjourn they shall have the power to do so to a specified date with
the same Sub Committee. If the application is refused reasons shall be given.



Page 42

ES21144
APPENDIX F

MANDATORY CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE SALE OF ALCOHOL FOR
CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES

Where licence authorises supply of alcohol
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence

a. ata time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of this
licence, or

b. at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

Age Verification Policy

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol:-

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and holographic mark



	Agenda
	4 Application under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Your Stores, 138 Stroud Road, Gloucester, GL1 5JT

